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Proposer Questionnaire
	Insurance Carrier /Administrator Information


	1
	Describe the Carrier/ Third Party Administrator submitting the proposal:

	
	a
	Name of Carrier/TPA:
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	b
	Current Business Address:  
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	c
	Mailing Address:
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	d
	Contact Person:
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	e
	Telephone Number:  
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	f
	Type of Coverage Offered:
	[bookmark: Check1]|_|
	Fully-Funded
	|_|
	Other
	|_|
	Third Party Administrator

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	g
	Please provide jurisdiction for corporation or partnership charter:
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	h
	Please provide date corporation or partnership chartered:
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	i
	Is the business entity licensed by the State of Texas.? 
	[bookmark: Check6]|_|
	Yes
	[bookmark: Check7]|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	j
	Will you agree to provide a resume for each key employee in your organization upon request?  
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	


	

	2
	Will your firm provide insurance coverage for employees, spouses of employees, employees and their children,

	
	and family coverage based on employee selection/designation?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	3
	Will your firm maximize group savings and pass that saving to the employer? 
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	4
	Will  the carrier provide a breakdown of deductibles per individually insured by plan year, per family per plan year, per hospital admission, to include the use of PPO hospitals and non-PPO hospitals per emergency room 

	
	visit, and all other pre-existing condition requirements and costs?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	Will the carrier provide a clear statement of what procedures will not be covered and what procedures will be 

	
	covered and their resulting deductibles?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	Will the carrier provide a pharmacy prescription program that maximizes the use of discounts for both generic and brand named drugs? (The Provider will provide specific and clear instructions on the use of the prescription program in addition to prescriptions and equipment covered and not covered and any resulting deductibles. The pharmacy prescription program shall also include specific coverage from pharmacies outside the local service area. In no case will a pharmacy prescription program be accepted that fails to have countywide pharmacy 

	
	coverage.)
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	The Provider will provide a wellness program for employees?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Will the carrier provide specifications on COBRA and will provide a Conversion of Benefits for separating employees provided the conversion does not add to the overall cost of those employees and dependents 

	
	insured remaining in the program?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	9
	Will the carrier provide insurance that limits the amount of out-of-pocket expenses to the employee and provides 

	
	and provides a responsive billing or accounting process?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	10
	The City’s medical plan is “Non-Grandfathered”. Will your proposal reflect that?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	11
	Will you allow the City to carve out benefits to reduce premium?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	12
	Will agent services be included in your proposal?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	Will employees have access to your company website to review pending claims?
	|_|
	Yes
	|_|
	No

	
	
	
	
	
	

	14
	If agent services are used, how is compensation paid? Describe services to be performed by Agent. If multiple agents/agencies, the servicing agent should be selected by the carrier/company. Include name, address, and copy of agents E&O Insurance Certificate.

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	










	Company Name
	
	Authorized Signature

	
	
	

	Address
	
	Type/print Signatory’s Name

	
	
	

	
	
	Telephone

	
	
	

	Agent Name
	
	Fax
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